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S
SECRET

TID 113/66
7 July 1966

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Support 3Staff, NFIC

HTTENTIONS Chief, Logistica Branch, S8/NPIC

SUBJECT ; Initistion of Contract

REFERENCE : P&DS Proposal 128-66

1. A proposal has been received from the |
for providing services related to the utilizstion of the |
Trichromatic Microdensitometer soon to be delivered to TID an
for redueing end interpreting the dmta produced by the instrument.

P&D3 end TID have studied the proposal in detail and are suzgesting

several changes. The proposal and changes are avalleble from

| P&DS.

2. TID i3 anxious to negotiste a contract with [::::]
based on the modified proposel es scon as possible,
for tvol | pexrscunel are scheduled to participate
with TID personnel in recelving instruction in instrument use
under & training contrect with | |eurrently being
negotiated.

3. TID has included funde in its proposed FY-1967 budget
for this serviee. The cost of the contract, =s modified, is
estimated to be approximately

Chief, Technical Intelligence Diviaion,
NPIC

Distribubion:
Driginal - Addressee
1 - P&D3
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